
 
 
 
 
 
 

Individual Decision 
 
 
 

The attached report(s) will be taken as  
Individual Portfolio Member Decision(s) on: 

 

Tuesday, 28th September, 2010 
 
 

Ref: Title Portfolio 
Member(s) Page No. 

 

ID2063 Greenham Parish Plan Councillor Pamela 
Bale 

1 - 48 

 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



5 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Executive Member Decision 28th September 2010 

Individual Member Decision 
 
 

Title of Report: Greenham Parish Plan   
Report to be 
considered by: Councillor Pamela Bale on: 28th September 2010  

Forward Plan 
Ref: 

ID2063 

 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To seek adoption of the Greenham Parish Plan by 
the Council  
 

Recommended Action: 
 

The Plan be formally adopted by the Council as an 
important document  
 

Reason for decision to be 
taken: 
 

Formal adoption of the Parish Plan. 
 

List of other options 
considered: 
 

 
None 

Key background 
documentation: 

Greenham Parish Plan 

 
 

Portfolio Member: Councillor Pamela Bale 

Tel. No.: 0118 984 2980 

E-mail Address: pbale@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Contact Officer Details 

Name: Jo Naylor 

Job Title: Principal Policy Officer 

Tel. No.: 01635 503019 

E-mail Address: jnaylor@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 1.

Page 1



5 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Executive Member Decision 28th September 2010 

Supporting Information 
 

 
1. Background 

1.1 Since December 2008 Community Led Plans (or Parish Plans) have been formally 
endorsed by West Berkshire Council, via the Individual Decision process.   

 
1.2 The endorsement of a Parish Plan means that the Council commits to working 

positively with the community to realise the vision set out in the plan.  This means 
that the Council will give approval or sanction, where it can, actions that have the 
support of the community and have been included in the Parish Plan Action Plan.  
This is subject to the draft Action Plan having been circulated to the Council and its 
Partners by prior agreement and the actions discussed in consultation with the 
Principal Policy Officer for Community Planning. 

 
Community Planning In West Berkshire 
 

1.3 West Berkshire Council, working alongside other key partners from the Local 
Strategic Partnership such as the Community Council for Berkshire and the local 
community, has promoted the development of Community Planning across the 
District. 

 
1.4 The Council’s success in pushing forward this work has been recognised nationally; 

firstly through the award of Beacon Status for the local authority in 2006 as part of 
the “Empowering Communities Improving Rural Services” theme and more recently 
through the successful joint local authorities bid to the national Beacon Peer 
mentoring fund, which the Council led, to further develop work in Community 
Planning. 

 
1.5 Parish Plans are key documents that set out a vision for how a community wishes 

to develop in the future.  They contain an action plan that will help to realise that 
vision. 

 
1.6 Parish Plans are developed through a wide ranging consultation process with the 

local community. This helps ensure that the resulting plan reflects the needs and 
aspirations of local people.  The Plans are therefore an important source of 
intelligence about the views and concerns of the community as well as highlighting 
specific actions that communities wish to see taken in their areas.  This information 
plays an important part in shaping both service planning and delivery across the 
Council but is increasingly being used to inform Council strategy and policy 
development. 

 
1.7 The process by which Parish Plans are developed involves extensive liaison and 

engagement with service providers and statutory organisations, most especially the 
Council.  This close involvement and dialogue helps ensure that officers are aware 
of the direction and aspirations of the community and can help develop meaningful 
and realistic actions. 

 
 
 
 

Page 2



5 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Executive Member Decision 28th September 2010 

1.8 This close engagement between the Council and the community at a very practical 
level helps to provide an excellent platform for improving relationships and 
communications between the local authority and the communities it serves. 

 
1.9 A further benefit emerging from Community Planning is that it has helped bring 

communities and organisations together to focus on developing solutions to local 
problems, for example; joint working on environmental issues, such as noise from 
the M4; allotment provision; growing food locally and development of local business 
groups. 

 
1.10 This report brings to Members’ attention the contents of the Parish Plan for 

Greenham along with the above accompanying contextual information about the 
basis and progress on Community Planning in West Berkshire.   

 
1.11 The action plan is built around the 5 themes of the sustainable community strategy.  

This provides an ideal focus for the plan and helps develop clear links between 
local activities and the overall strategic vision for the district. 

 
2. Recommendations  

2.1 It is RECOMMENDED that the Plan be formally adopted by the Council as an 
important document. 

  
 
 
Appendices 

 

 
Appendix: Greenham Parish Plan and Action Plan 
 
 
Implications 

 

 
Policy: Parish Plans are an integral part of the Council’s Vibrant 

Villages theme within the Council Plan 

Financial: There are no specific financial implications arising from this 
report at this stage.  Any of the actions in the Parish Plan 
that have financial implications for services will need to be 
addressed as and when those actions are moved forward.  
If actions require additional resources these will be brought 
to Members for consideration in due course.  

Personnel: There are no personnel implications at this stage 

Legal: There are no direct legal implications at this stage  

Environmental: Parish Plans often raise many local environmental issues 
and as such can play a very useful role in conserving and 
enhancing the environment at a very local level.   

Equalities: The consultation carried out in support of the Parish Plan 
helps ensure that all people have an opportunity to have 
their views and concerns heard.  

Page 3



5 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Executive Member Decision 28th September 2010 

Partnering: Parish Plans are an excellent example of partnering 
between the local community and the Council. 

Property: No specific property implications.  Any property related 
matters within the action plan will be addressed by the 
relevant service as and when the action is moved forward 
by the community in conjunction with the Council. 

Risk Management: There are no direct risk management issues arising from 
the plan.  As and when actions are moved forward any risk 
issues will be addressed by the relevant service area. 

Community Safety: There are no specific or direct Community Safety 
implications. 

 

Page 4



5 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Executive Member Decision 28th September 2010 

Consultation  
 
Members:  

Leader of Council: Councillor Graham Jones  

Overview & Scrutiny 
Commission Chairman: 

Councillor Brian Bedwell  

Select Committee 
Chairmen: 

Councillor Emma Webster (Greener) 

Councillor Carole Jackson-Doerge  (Healthier) 

Councillor Irene Neill (Stronger) 

Councillor Quentin Webb (Safer) 

Ward Members: Councillors Julian Swift-Hook and Billy Drummond. 

 

Opposition 
Spokesperson: 

Councillor Jeff Brooks  

 

Local Stakeholders: 

 

WBC, GCT, Safer Communities Partnership, Voluntary 
Sector. 

Officers Consulted: All Senior Management within WBC.  

 

Trade Union: N/A 
 
 
 

Is this item subject to call-in.  Yes:  X No:   

If not subject to call-in please put a cross in the appropriate box: 

The item is due to be referred to Council for final approval  
Delays in implementation could have serious financial implications for the Council  
Delays in implementation could compromise the Council’s position   
Considered or reviewed by OSC or associated Task Groups within preceding 6 
months 

 

Item is Urgent Key Decision  
 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



P
A
R
IS
H
A
C
TI
O
N
P
LA
N
TE
M
P
LA
TE

N
am
e
o
f
P
ar
is
h

G
R
E
E
N
H
A
M

D
at
e
P
la
n
A
d
o
p
te
d

O
b
je
ct
iv
e

A
ct
io
n
s

P
ri
o
ri
ty

H
/M
/L

S
ta
rt
D
at
e

P
la
n
n
ed

F
in
is
h

D
at
e

P
ro
je
ct

M
an
ag
er
/L
ea
d

P
ar
tn
er

O
th
er

P
ar
tn
er
s

Ju
st
if
ic
at
io
n
/c
o
m
m
en
ts

(r
ef
er
to
co
m
m
u
n
it
y

su
p
p
o
rt

fr
o
m
co
n
su
lt
at
io
n
)

C
o
m
p
le
te
d

(G
iv
e
D
at
e)

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s

S
tr
a
te
g
y

T
h
e
m
e

(i
n
th
is
c
o
lu
m
n

p
u
t

S
a
fe
r,

P
ro
p
s
p
e
ro
u
s
,

H
e
a
lt
h
y
,

G
re
e
n
e
r
o
r

A
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
)

Page 41



T
o
bu
ild
a
se
ns
e
of

co
m
m
un
ity

1.
T
o
de
ve
lo
p
an
im
pr
ov
ed
m
et
ho
d
of

co
m
m
un
ic
at
in
g
w
ith
th
e
w
id
er
co
m
m
un
ity

of
G
re
en
ha
m
to
in
fo
rm
th
em

of
lo
ca
l

ac
tiv
iti
es
an
d
am
en
iti
es
by

a)
en
ha
nc
in
g
th
e
P
C
w
eb
si
te
P
ar
is
h
P
la
n

pa
ge
w
ith
re
le
va
nt
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
an
d
lin
ks
to

ot
he
r
se
rv
ic
es
;

b)
co
ns
id
er
er
ec
tio
n
of
ad
di
tio
na
ln
ot
ic
e

bo
ar
ds
in
st
ra
te
gi
c
pl
ac
es
;

c)
di
sp
la
yi
ng
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
in
S
ch
oo
ls
,

C
hu
rc
h,
C
hi
ld
re
n'
s
C
en
tr
e,
B
us
in
es
se
s,

S
ho
ps
et
c.

d)
pr
od
uc
e
a
w
el
co
m
e
to
G
re
en
ha
m

bo
ok
le
tw
ith
th
e
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
an
d
pu
ti
n

re
le
va
nt
pl
ac
es
,a
s
ab
ov
e

U
pd
at
e
th
is
on
a
re
gu
la
r
ba
si
s
as
ki
ng
al
l

th
os
e
in
vo
lv
ed
in
th
e
C
om
m
un
ity
to

pr
ov
id
e
da
ta
fo
r
di
ss
em
in
at
io
n.

e)
pr
od
uc
e
a
ne
w
s
le
tte
r
on
a
re
gu
la
r
ba
si
s

H
S
ep
-1
0

on
go
in
g

S
te
er
in
g
G
ro
up

G
P
C

G
G
P

W
B
C

A
ll
th
e
in
fo
rm
at
io
n

ga
th
er
ed
fr
om

m
ee
tin
gs

an
d
qu
es
tio
nn
ai
re
s

sh
ow
s
th
at
pe
op
le
in
th
e

C
om
m
un
ity
ar
e
no
t

aw
ar
e
of
ac
tiv
iti
es
ta
ki
ng

pl
ac
e.

71
%
of
pe
op
le
fe
lt
th
at

w
e
co
ul
d
im
pr
ov
e

co
m
m
un
ic
at
io
n.

2.
T
o
de
ve
lo
p
co
m
m
un
ity
ac
tiv
iti
es
.

O
rg
an
is
e
a
F
un
da
y/
F
et
e/
B
B
Q
to
br
in
g

ev
er
yo
ne
to
ge
th
er
in
or
de
r
to
cr
ea
te
a
se
ns
e
of

co
m
m
un
ity
.

D
ev
el
op
an
ef
fe
ct
iv
e
pu
bl
ic
ity
an
d
pr
om
ot
io
n

st
ra
te
gy
.

D
ev
el
op
a
gr
ou
p
of
V
ol
un
te
er
s
to
ta
ke
fo
rw
ar
d

ot
he
r
co
m
m
un
ity
ac
tiv
iti
es
.T
hi
s
w
ou
ld
be

pl
an
ne
d
in
co
nj
un
ct
io
n
w
ith
va
rio
us
gr
ou
ps
in

th
e
ar
ea
.

O
rg
an
is
e
a
re
gu
la
r
an
nu
al
ev
en
t

H
Ja
n-
10

01
/0
6/
20
1

0
F
irs
t

E
ve
nt

S
te
er
in
g
G
ro
up

G
G
P

E
xt
en
de
d
S
ch
oo
ls

W
B
C

C
om
m
un
ity
W
or
ke
r

C
hu
rc
h

V
ol
un
te
er
s

N
W

C
W

W
B
V
C

A
fu
n

D
ay
/F
et
e/
B
ar
be
cu
e
w
er
e

th
e
th
re
e
to
p
ch
oi
ce
s
fo
r

co
m
m
un
ity
ac
tiv
iti
es

3.
T
o
or
ga
ni
se
re
gu
la
r
ev
en
ts
fo
r
th
e

C
om
m
un
ity
su
ch
as
fa
m
ily
di
sc
o,
so
ci
al

ev
en
t,
qu
iz
ni
gh
t.

M
S
te
er
in
g
gr
ou
p/

V
ol
un
te
er
s

A
s
ab
ov
e

S
tr
o
n
g
er
(e
.g
.i
nc
lu
di
ng
ev
er
yo
ne
,f
os
te
rin
g
a
se
ns
e
of
be
lo
ng
in
g
an
d
pa
rt
ic
ip
at
io
n
in

co
m
m
un
ity
lif
e,
si
m
ila
r
lif
e
op
po
rt
un
tie
s
-
in
cl
ud
in
g
ac
ce
ss
ib
le
se
rv
ic
es
fo
r
al
l).

Page 42



4.
T
o
w
or
k
w
ith
ot
he
rs
in
th
e
C
om
m
un
ity

to
de
ve
lo
p
ac
tiv
iti
es
fo
r
yo
un
g
pe
op
le
an
d

to
de
ve
lo
p
w
ay
s
to
in
vo
lv
e
yo
un
g
pe
op
le

in
lo
ca
ld
ec
is
io
n
m
ak
in
g.

H
A
pr
-1
0

on
go
in
g

C
om
m
un
ity
W
or
ke
r
G
G
P

P
C

E
xt
en
de
d
S
ch
oo
ls

W
B
C

C
om
m
un
ity
W
or
ke
r

C
hu
rc
h

V
ol
un
te
er
s

N
W

Y
ou
th
F
or
um

In
iti
al
di
sc
us
si
on
s
w
ith

yo
un
g
pe
op
le
ne
ed

de
ve
lo
pm
en
tp
lu
s

ac
tiv
iti
es
fo
r
th
em

M
on
ito
r
th
e
fu
tu
re

le
ve
lo
fh
ou
si
ng

de
ve
lo
pm
en
ts
an
d

th
e
in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re

ne
ed
ed

W
ith
pr
op
os
al
s
fo
r
ov
er
40
00
ad
di
tio
na
lh
om
es

in
G
re
en
ha
m
pa
ris
h,
it
w
ill
be
es
se
nt
ia
lt
o

cr
ea
te
a
m
on
ito
rin
g
gr
ou
p
to
en
su
re
th
at
th
er
e

ar
e:

a)
im
pr
ov
ed
ro
ad
s,
in
an
d
ne
ar
th
e
pa
ris
h,

w
hi
ch
ar
e
al
re
ad
y
a
si
gn
ifi
ca
nt
ca
us
e
of

co
nc
er
n

b)
w
el
lp
la
nn
ed
ac
tiv
ity
ar
ea
s
fo
r
al
la
ge
gr
ou
ps

c)
co
m
m
un
ity
ce
nt
re
,i
nc
or
po
ra
tin
g
sp
or
ts

fa
ci
lit
y
an
d
m
ee
tin
g
sp
ac
e

d)
de
nt
al
an
d
do
ct
or
s
su
rg
er
ie
s

e)
pr
im
ar
y
an
d
se
co
nd
ar
y
sc
ho
ol
s,
to
re
du
ce

ca
r
jo
ur
ne
ys

f)
re
al
is
tic
an
d
w
el
lp
la
nn
ed
pa
rk
in
g
pr
ov
is
io
n

g)
go
od
pu
bl
ic
tr
an
sp
or
ta
nd
gr
ee
n
al
te
rn
at
iv
es

to
re
du
ce
ca
r
us
ag
e

h)
im
pr
ov
ed
lig
ht
in
g
an
d
fo
ot
pa
th
su
rf
ac
e
fr
om

N
ew

R
oa
d
to
th
e
R
ac
ec
ou
rs
e
st
at
io
n

i)
lo
w
en
er
gy
/e
ne
rg
y
ef
fic
ie
nt
ho
us
in
g

E
st
ab
lis
h
a
m
et
ho
d
fo
r
en
su
ri
ng
th
es
e

re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
ar
e
im
pl
em
en
te
d.

H
P
ar
is
h
C
ou
nc
il

W
B
C
P
la
nn
in
g

S
te
er
in
g
G
ro
up

42
1
ou
to
f8
82
re
sp
on
de
nt
s

(4
7%
)
fe
lt
th
at
no
ad
di
tio
na
l

ho
us
in
g
is
re
qu
ire
d
in

G
re
en
ha
m
.

14
8
(1
6%
)
fe
lt
th
at
so
m
e

af
fo
rd
ab
le
ho
us
in
g
is

re
qu
ire
d
an
d
13
5
(1
5%
)

st
ar
te
r
ho
m
es
.

M
an
y
ad
ve
rs
e
co
m
m
en
ts

w
er
e
re
ce
iv
ed
ab
ou
tt
he

R
ac
ec
ou
rs
e
pr
op
os
al
s,

ab
ou
tw
hi
ch
no
sp
ec
ifi
c

qu
es
tio
ns
w
er
e
as
ke
d.

59
1
pe
op
le
(6
7%
)
w
an
to
ur

op
en
sp
ac
es
to
be

pr
ot
ec
te
d.

42
%
fe
el
th
at
w
e
sh
ou
ld
tr
y

to
re
du
ce
tr
af
fic

33
%
fe
el
th
at
w
e
sh
ou
ld

en
co
ur
ag
e
en
er
gy
sa
vi
ng

sc
he
m
es

Page 43



M
ai
nt
ai
n
ad
eq
ua
te

bu
s
se
rv
ic
e

M
on
ito
r
an
d
lia
is
e
w
ith
bu
s
op
er
at
or
s
to
se
e

ho
w
w
el
ln
ew

se
rv
ic
e
is
be
in
g
us
ed
an
d
is

re
ga
rd
ed
.

P
ur
su
e
po
ss
ib
le
im
pr
ov
em
en
ts
eg
st
op
cl
os
er

to
La
m
ta
rr
a
W
ay
,h
ou
rly
ra
th
er
th
an
2
ho
ur
ly
,

ev
en
in
g
se
rv
ic
e.

L
S
te
er
in
g
gr
ou
p

N
ew
bu
ry
bu
se
s

17
%
of
th
os
e
w
ho
us
e
th
e

bu
s
w
er
e
un
ha
pp
y
ab
ou
t

tim
et
ab
le
s
an
d
16
%
ab
ou
t

ro
ut
es
.H
ow
ev
er
th
e
va
st

m
aj
or
ity
co
m
m
en
te
d
th
at

th
ey
do
no
tu
se
th
e
se
rv
ic
e

be
ca
us
e
it
is
so
po
or

E
nc
ou
ra
ge
gr
ea
te
r

aw
ar
en
es
s
of
gr
ee
n

is
su
es

In
iti
at
e
fa
ct
fin
di
ng
m
ee
tin
g
to
es
ta
bl
is
h
th
e

sc
op
e
of
se
tti
ng
up
a
gr
ee
n
in
te
re
st
gr
ou
p
to

dr
iv
e
fo
rw
ar
d
a
ra
ng
e
of
gr
ee
n
in
iti
at
iv
es
.

W
or
k
w
ith
th
e
Li
vi
ng
La
nd
sc
ap
e
P
ro
je
ct
an
d

B
B
O
W
T

In
ve
st
ig
at
e
po
ss
ib
ili
ty
of
pr
ov
id
in
g
co
m
m
un
al

co
m
po
st
in
g
fa
ci
lit
ie
s.

E
xp
lo
re
th
e
po
ss
ib
ili
tie
s
of
al
lo
tm
en
ts
pa
ce
or

al
te
rn
at
iv
e
ga
rd
en
in
g
op
po
rt
un
iti
es
.

E
nc
ou
ra
ge
fr
ee
cy
cl
in
g
th
ro
ug
h
us
e
of
w
eb
si
te
.

L
P
ar
is
h
C
ou
nc
il

W
B
C
S
us
ta
in
ab
ili
ty

O
ffi
ce
r,
B
A
LC
,

Li
vi
ng
La
nd
sc
ap
e

P
ro
je
ct
,B
B
O
W
T

B
us
in
es
s
Q
ue
st
io
nn
ai
re

re
sp
on
se

Q
ue
st
io
nn
ai
re
de
m
os
tr
at
es

su
pp
or
tf
or
fu
rt
he
r

pr
ot
ec
tio
n
of
th
e
C
om
m
on

Im
pr
ov
ed
cy
cl
e

ro
ut
es
:

ne
w
/b
et
te
r
pa
th
s

im
pr
ov
ed
si
gn
ag
e

D
is
cu
ss
w
ith
S
P
O
K
E
S
.

M
S
te
er
in
g
gr
ou
p

S
P
O
K
E
S

W
B
C

51
%
of
ad
ul
tr
es
po
nd
en
ts

ow
n
a
bi
cy
cl
e.
21
%
of

re
sp
on
de
nt
s
re
qu
es
te
d

im
pr
ov
ed
cy
cl
e
ro
ut
es
.1
3%

re
qu
es
te
d
be
tte
r
si
gn
ag
e.

15
%
re
qu
es
te
d
a
cy
cl
in
g

cl
ub

Im
pr
ov
e
re
cy
cl
in
g
by

bu
si
ne
ss
es
of
gl
as
s,

pa
pe
r
an
d
ca
ns

S
et
up
m
ee
tin
g
w
ith
G
re
en
ha
m
C
om
m
on

T
ru
st
,G
P
P
an
d
V
eo
lia
to
di
sc
us
s
ho
w
to

pr
om
ot
e
co
nc
ep
to
fr
ec
yc
lin
g
ch
am
pi
on
s
to
al
l

bu
si
ne
ss
es
on
N
ew

G
re
en
ha
m
P
ar
k.

D
is
cu
ss
w
ith
V
eo
lia
th
e
pr
ov
is
io
n
of
co
m
m
un
al

fa
ci
lit
ie
s
at
N
G
P
,H
am
br
id
ge
R
oa
d,
H
am
br
id
ge

La
ne
.(
T
ria
ng
le
co
ul
d
al
re
ad
y
us
e
T
es
co

fa
ci
lit
ie
s)

M
S
te
er
in
g
gr
ou
p

W
B
C
R
ec
yc
lin
g,

V
eo
lia
an
d
G
C
T

D
ev
el
op
m
en
to
f

N
ei
gh
bo
ur
hh
od

W
at
ch
sc
he
m
es

In
ve
st
ig
at
e
th
e
de
ve
lo
pm
en
to
ff
ur
th
er

N
ei
gh
bo
ur
ho
od
W
at
ch
S
ch
em
es
.

M
Ja
n-
11

T
ha
m
es
V
al
le
y
P
ol
ic
e

N
ei
gh
bo
ur
ho
od

W
at
ch
co
or
di
na
to
r

R
es
id
en
ts
gr
ou
ps

G
ra
ph
s
sh
ow

la
ck
of

aw
ar
en
es
s
bu
tc
on
ce
rn
fo
r

pr
op
er
ty
sa
fe
ty

S
af
er
(e
.g
.R
ed
uc
in
g
an
ti-
so
ci
al
be
ha
vi
ou
r,
re
du
ci
ng
sp
ee
d
on
ro
ad
s,
em
er
ge
nc
y
pl
an
ni
ng
)

G
re
en
er
(e
.g
re
du
ci
ng
ca
rb
on
fo
ot
pr
in
ti
n
th
e
co
m
m
un
ity
,

re
du
ci
ng
w
as
te
an
d
in
cr
ea
si
ng
re
cy
cl
in
g,
en
co
ur
ag
e
co
ns
um
pt
io
n
of
lo
ca
lp
ro
du
ce
,

in
cr
ea
si
ng
di
ve
rs
ity
of
lo
ca
lw
ild
lif
e)
.

Page 44



In
cr
ea
se
d
pe
de
st
ria
n

sa
fe
ty
.

1.
R
eq
ue
st
fo
r
im
pr
ov
ed
ac
ce
ss
es
pe
ci
al
ly
fo
r

pu
sh
ch
ai
rs
,w
he
el
ch
ai
rs
an
d
cy
cl
es
ne
ar
m
ai
n

en
tr
an
ce
to
C
om
m
on
al
re
ad
y
in
pr
og
re
ss
.S
ite

vi
si
tm
ad
e
w
ith
G
re
en
ha
m
C
om
m
on
W
ar
de
n,

w
ho
ha
s
m
et
w
ith
W
B
C
H
ig
hw
ay
s
to
di
sc
us
s

po
ss
ib
ili
tie
s.
Li
ai
se
w
ith
S
po
ke
s

2.
F
ol
lo
w
up
im
pr
ov
em
en
tt
o
cr
os
si
ng
in

B
ow
do
w
n
F
ar
m
/L
ow
er
F
ar
m
ar
ea

3.
R
eq
ue
st
w
ar
ni
ng
si
gn
s
on
ro
ad
su
rf
ac
e
fo
r

ot
he
r
cr
os
si
ng
s
on
B
ur
y'
s
B
an
k
R
oa
d

R
eq
ui
re
s
in
ve
st
ig
at
io
n
w
ith
W
B
C
H
ig
hw
ay
s
&

T
ra
ns
po
rt
S
er
vi
ce
s
to
en
su
re
po
ss
ib
le
w
ith
in

bu
dg
et
an
d
ex
is
tin
g
re
gu
la
tio
ns

H
S
ep
-0
9

P
ar
is
h
C
ou
nc
il

C
ou
nt
ry
si
de

W
B
C
H
ig
hw
ay
s

T
hi
s
w
as
an
is
su
e
ra
is
ed
at

a
nu
m
be
r
of
pu
bl
ic

m
ee
tin
gs
an
d
in
co
m
m
en
ts

at
ta
ch
ed
to
th
e

qu
es
tio
nn
ai
re
s.

42
%
re
qu
es
te
d
im
pr
ov
ed

ro
ad
cr
os
si
ng
s,
in
cl
ud
in
g

th
is
on
e
sp
ec
ifi
ca
lly

13
%
re
qu
es
te
d
be
tte
r

di
sa
bl
ed
ac
ce
ss

P
ed
es
tr
ia
n
S
af
et
y

M
ee
ta
nd
di
sc
us
s
w
ith
W
B
C
H
ig
hw
ay
s
a
sa
fe

pe
de
st
ria
n
cr
os
si
ng
at
G
re
en
ha
m

R
oa
d/
R
ac
ec
ou
rs
e
R
oa
d.

R
eq
ui
re
s
in
ve
st
ig
at
io
n
w
ith
W
B
C
H
ig
hw
ay
s
&

T
ra
ns
po
rt
S
er
vi
ce
s
to
en
su
re
po
ss
ib
le
w
ith
in

bu
dg
et
an
d
ex
is
tin
g
re
gu
la
tio
ns

M
Ja
n-
10

P
ar
is
h
C
ou
nc
il

W
B
C
H
ig
hw
ay
s

V
ic
to
ria
w
ar
d

co
un
ci
llo
rs

42
%
of
re
sp
on
de
nt
s

re
qu
es
te
d
im
pr
ov
ed
ro
ad

cr
os
si
ng
s

A
ls
o
re
qu
es
te
d
by
V
ic
to
ira

w
ar
d
re
si
de
nt
s

P
ed
es
tr
ia
n
S
af
et
y

D
is
cu
ss
w
ith
W
B
C
H
ig
hw
ay
s
an
d
S
po
ke
s
an
d

ex
pl
or
e
br
id
ge
pe
de
st
ria
n/
cy
cl
e
cr
os
si
ng
of

A
33
9
to
co
lle
ge
/s
ur
ge
ry
/P
ar
k
H
ou
se
an
d

tr
af
fic
lig
ht
se
qu
en
ce
s
to
im
pr
ov
e
tr
af
fic
flo
w

In
iti
al
ex
pl
or
at
io
n
w
as
ne
ga
tiv
e.

C
on
tin
ue
to
ex
pl
or
e
de
m
an
d
an
d
po
ss
ib
ili
tie
s.

M
O
ct
-0
9

P
ar
is
h
C
ou
nc
il

W
B
C
H
ig
hw
ay
s

S
P
O
K
E
S

G
ra
ph
s
an
d
co
ns
ul
ta
tio
ns

sh
ow

co
nc
er
n
ab
ou
ts
af
et
y.

A
ls
o
im
pa
ct
of
pe
de
st
ria
n

m
ov
em
en
ts
on
tr
af
fic
flo
w

R
ed
uc
e
ex
ce
ss
iv
e

sp
ee
di
ng

E
xp
lo
re
th
e
'C
om
m
un
ity
S
pe
ed
W
at
ch

S
ch
em
e'

R
eq
ue
st
po
lic
e
ch
ec
ks
A
33
9,
B
ur
y'
s
B
an
k

R
oa
d,
N
ew

R
oa
d,
R
ac
ec
ou
rs
e
R
oa
d

M
O
ct
-0
9

P
ar
is
h
C
ou
nc
il

W
B
C
C
om
m
un
ity

S
af
et
y
T
ea
m

N
ei
gh
bo
ur
ho
od

W
ar
de
ns

G
G
P

P
ol
ic
e

64
%
of
pe
op
le
w
er
e

co
nc
er
ne
d
ab
ou
ts
pe
ed
in
g

in
G
re
en
ha
m

R
ev
ie
w
on
st
re
et

pa
rk
in
g
in
re
si
de
nt
ia
l

ar
ea
s
to
m
ak
e
it
sa
fe
r

fo
r
ch
ild
re
n
to
pl
ay

Id
en
tif
y
m
ai
n
pr
ob
le
m
ar
ea
s

D
is
cu
ss
w
ith
W
B
C
pl
an
ne
rs
an
d
re
vi
ew

pa
rk
in
g
po
lic
y
in
ne
w
de
ve
lo
pm
en
ts
.

M
S
te
er
in
g
G
ro
up

W
B
C
P
la
nn
in
g

N
ei
gh
bo
ur
ho
od

W
ar
de
ns

H
ou
si
ng
A
ss
oc
ia
tio
ns

P
ar
ki
ng
pr
ob
le
m
s
on
ne
w
er

de
ve
lo
pm
en
ts

Im
pr
ov
ed
st
re
et

lig
ht
in
g

In
ve
st
ig
at
e
w
hi
ch
ar
ea
s
ha
ve
a
pr
ob
le
m
an
d

di
sc
us
s
w
ith
W
es
tB
er
ks
hi
re
C
ou
nc
il
H
ig
hw
ay
s

T
ea
m

R
eq
ui
re
s
in
ve
st
ig
at
io
n
w
ith
W
B
C
H
ig
hw
ay
s
&

T
ra
ns
po
rt
S
er
vi
ce
s
to
en
su
re
po
ss
ib
le
w
ith
in

bu
dg
et
an
d
ex
is
tin
g
re
gu
la
tio
ns

L
S
te
er
in
g
G
ro
up

N
ei
gh
bo
ur
ho
od

W
ar
de
ns
,W

B
C

H
ig
hw
ay
s

Y
ou
th
C
ou
nc
ils

G
ra
ph
s
sh
ow

th
at
po
or

lig
ht
in
g
is
a
pa
rt
ic
ul
ar

co
nc
er
n
fo
r
yo
ut
h

Page 45



R
ed
uc
e
lit
te
r
an
d
do
g

fo
ul
in
g;
lo
os
e
do
gs

R
ev
ie
w
pl
ac
em
en
to
fb
in
s.

Im
pr
ov
e
si
gn
ag
e

E
du
ca
tio
n
th
ro
ug
h
sc
ho
ol
s
an
d
yo
ut
h
cl
ub
s.

D
is
cu
ss
po
ss
ib
ili
ty
of
m
or
e
pr
ot
ec
te
d
ar
ea
s
on

th
e
C
om
m
on

H
P
ar
is
h
C
ou
nc
il

S
ch
oo
ls
an
d
yo
ut
h

cl
ub
s,
Li
vi
ng

La
nd
sc
ap
e
P
ro
je
ct

77
%
w
er
e
co
nc
er
ne
d
ab
ou
t

lit
te
r
in
G
re
en
ha
m

63
%
of
ad
ul
tr
es
po
nd
en
ts

fe
lt
th
at
do
g
fo
ul
in
g
w
as
in

is
su
e

34
%
re
qu
es
te
d
m
or
e

pr
ot
ec
te
d
ar
ea
s
on
th
e

C
om
m
on

R
ed
uc
e
tr
ol
le
y

du
m
pi
ng

M
ee
tT
es
co
an
d
N
ei
gh
bo
ur
ho
od
W
ar
de
ns
an
d

de
ve
lo
p
st
ra
te
gy
to
re
du
ce
th
e
pr
ob
le
m
.

H
P
ar
is
h
C
ou
nc
il

T
es
co

N
ei
gh
bo
ur
ho
od

W
ar
de
ns

W
B
C

O
ng
oi
ng
pr
ob
le
m
,

co
m
m
en
te
d
on
by
m
an
y

re
si
de
nt
s

E
ns
ur
e
fo
ot
pa
th
s
an
d

br
id
le
w
ay
s
ke
pt

ac
ce
ss
ib
le

D
ev
el
op
a
m
ea
ns
of
re
po
rt
in
g
ov
er
gr
ow
n

fo
ot
pa
th
s
an
d
ot
he
r
fo
ot
pa
th
s
pr
ob
le
m
s
to

W
es
tB
er
ks
C
ou
nc
il.

M
W
B
C

W
es
tB
er
ks
R
am
bl
er
s

N
ei
gh
bo
ur
ho
od

W
ar
de
ns

V
ol
un
te
er
s

C
om
m
en
ts
sh
ow

th
is
is
a

ca
us
e
fo
r
co
nc
er
n,

pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
on
th
e
N
ew

R
d

br
id
le
w
ay

E
nc
ou
ra
ge
on
go
in
g

le
ar
ni
ng
an
d
sk
ill
s

de
ve
lo
pm
en
t

In
ve
st
ig
at
e
ne
ed
s
th
ro
ug
h
su
rv
ey
/fo
cu
s
gr
ou
ps

F
ac
ili
ta
te
re
le
va
nt
de
liv
er
y
w
ith
in
th
e

co
m
m
un
ity

W
B
C
A
du
lt
an
d

C
om
m
un
ity
Le
ar
ni
ng

T
ea
m

S
te
er
in
g
G
ro
up

C
om
m
un
ity
W
or
ke
r

N
ew
bu
ry
C
ol
le
ge

G
re
at
er
G
re
en
ha
m

P
ro
je
ct

G
ov
er
nm
en
ts
ta
tis
tic
s
sh
ow

th
is
is
th
e
m
os
td
ep
riv
ed

w
ar
d
in
W
es
tB
er
ks

59
%
of
B
us
in
es
s
S
ur
ve
y

re
sp
on
de
nt
s
sa
id

re
cr
ui
tm
en
td
iff
ic
ul
to
r
qu
ite

di
ffi
cu
lt

P
ro
sp
er
o
u
s
(e
.g
.S
up
po
rt
in
g
ec
on
om
y
of
vi
lla
ge
s,
T
ou
ris
m
,S
up
po
rt
in
g

em
pl
oy
m
en
ti
n
ru
ra
la
re
as
)

H
ea
lt
h
y
(e
.g
.f
os
te
rin
g
a
se
ns
e
of
pl
ac
e
an
d
be
lo
ng
in
g,

im
pr
ov
in
g
he
al
th
an
d
w
el
l-b
ei
ng
of
lo
ca
lp
eo
pl
e
an
d
yo
un
g
pe
op
le
,

pr
om
ot
in
g
in
de
pe
nd
en
ce
of
vu
ln
er
ab
le
pe
op
le
)

Page 46



T
o
en
co
ur
ag
e
ad
ul
t

an
d
co
m
m
un
ity

le
ar
ni
ng
ac
tiv
iti
es
.

In
cr
ea
se

vo
lu
nt
ee
rin
g.

S
et
up
a
st
ee
rin
g
gr
ou
p
of
lo
ca
lr
es
id
en
ts

w
ith
su
pp
or
tf
ro
m
W
B
C
A
C
L
T
ea
m
.

D
ev
el
op
a
pr
og
ra
m
m
e
of
le
ar
ni
ng

co
m
m
en
ci
ng
w
ith
th
os
e
ac
tiv
iti
es

re
qu
es
te
d
e.
g.
G
ar
de
ni
ng
,P
ho
to
gr
ap
hy

an
d
A
rt
.

D
ev
el
op
a
lis
to
fp
ot
en
tia
lv
ol
un
te
er
s

w
or
ki
ng
al
on
gs
id
e
W
es
tB
er
ks
hi
re

V
ol
un
te
er
C
en
tr
e.

D
ev
el
op
a
se
rie
s
of
re
gu
la
r
co
m
m
un
ity

w
al
ks
an
d
en
su
re
th
at
m
ap
s
an
d
ot
he
r

us
ef
ul
lit
er
at
ur
e
is
pr
ov
id
ed
.

M
W
B
C
A
du
lt
an
d

co
m
m
un
ity
le
ar
ni
ng

T
ea
m

S
te
er
in
g
gr
ou
p

G
G
P

B
B
O
W
T
W
es
t

B
er
ks
hi
re

V
ol
un
te
er
C
en
tr
e

50
%
of
ad
ul
tr
es
po
nd
en
ts

w
ou
ld
lik
e
m
ap
s
of
lo
ca
l

fo
ot
pa
th
s.

37
%
w
ou
ld
lik
e
cl
ea
r

si
gn
ag
e
of
fo
ot
pa
th
s
an
d

es
pe
ci
al
ly
of
ci
rc
ul
ar
ro
ut
es

ar
ou
nd
G
re
en
ha
m

23
%
re
qu
es
te
d
gu
id
ed

w
al
ks

W
ith
in
th
e
yo
ut
h

qu
es
tio
nn
ai
re
P
ho
to
gr
ap
hy

an
d
A
rt
w
er
e
po
pu
la
r
an
d

so
th
is
co
ul
d
be
al
la
ge
.

Im
pr
ov
e
pl
ay

fa
ci
lit
ie
s

1.
R
ev
ie
w
ex
is
tin
g
fa
ci
lit
ie
s
an
d
de
te
rm
in
e

ne
ed
fo
r
im
pr
ov
em
en
ts
eg
fo
r
di
sa
bl
ed

2.
In
ve
st
ig
at
e
ne
w
fa
ci
lit
es
eg
ad
ve
nt
ur
e

pl
ay
fo
r
te
en
s,
gr
ee
n
gy
m

3.
In
vo
lv
e
yo
ut
h
co
un
ci
ls

H
S
te
er
in
g
gr
ou
p

W
B
C

G
P
C

G
G
P

S
ov
er
ei
gn
H
ou
si
ng

Y
ou
th
C
ou
nc
ils

C
om
m
un
ity
W
or
ke
r

C
om
m
en
ts
an
d
di
sc
us
si
on
s

w
ith
yo
un
g
pe
op
le
in
th
e

pa
ris
h
an
d
w
ar
d

E
ng
ag
e
yo
ut
h
in

co
m
m
un
ity

ac
tiv
iti
es

A
ss
es
s
ne
ed
s
an
d
vi
ew
s
w
or
ki
ng

al
on
gs
id
e
ex
is
tin
g
yo
ut
h
fo
ru
m
.

E
na
bl
e
yo
ut
h
fo
ru
m
to
m
ee
ta
ge
nc
ie
s
th
at

ca
n
of
fe
r
su
pp
or
tt
o
de
ve
lo
pm
en
to
f

pr
oj
ec
ts
.

S
up
po
rt
th
e
de
ve
lo
pm
en
to
fa
yo
ut
h
fo
ru
m

fo
r
P
ig
eo
ns
F
ar
m
.

P
ro
m
ot
e
lin
ks
w
ith
ot
he
rs
w
or
ki
ng
in
th
e

co
m
m
un
ity
,t
o
re
du
ce
an
ti-
so
ci
al

be
ha
vi
ou
r
by
di
sa
ffe
ct
ed
an
d
bo
re
d
yo
ut
h

H
C
om
m
un
ity
W
or
ke
r
Y
ou
th
an
d

co
m
m
un
ity
w
or
ke
r

B
A
C
Y
P

N
ei
gh
bo
ur
ho
od

W
ar
de
ns

S
te
er
in
g
gr
ou
p

Y
ou
th
co
un
ci
ls

59
%
of
pe
op
le
th
ou
gh
tt
he

co
m
m
un
ity
w
or
ke
r
sh
ou
ld

fo
cu
s
on
yo
ut
h

T
o
co
ns
id
er
a

po
ss
ib
le
co
m
m
un
ity

bu
ild
in
g
so
th
at
a

se
ns
e
of
co
m
m
un
ity

ca
n
de
ve
lo
p
w
ith

op
po
rt
un
iti
es
fo
r

cl
ub
s,
sp
or
ts
,e
tc

A
ss
es
s
ne
ed
s
an
d
ca
rr
y
ou
ta
fe
as
ib
ili
ty
st
ud
y

Li
ai
se
w
ith
R
ac
ec
ou
rs
e
de
ve
lo
pe
rs
re

pr
op
os
ed
re
so
ur
ce
s

D
ev
el
op
an
ac
tio
n
pl
an

L
S
te
er
in
g
gr
ou
p

P
C
G
re
at
er
G
re
en
ha
m

P
ro
je
ct

C
B
A
S

F
ro
m
gr
ap
hs
an
d

di
sc
us
si
on
s
th
er
e
is
a
cl
ea
r

ne
ed
fo
r
ap
pr
op
ria
te

fa
ci
lit
ie
s
fo
r
re
qu
es
te
d

ac
tiv
iti
es
.

A
ls
o
ne
ed
so
m
ew
he
rr
e
to

ac
ta
s
a
fo
cu
s
fo
r
bu
ild
in
g
a

se
ns
e
of
co
m
m
un
ity

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1. Greenham Parish Plan
	Greenham Parish Plan (rt way rd)
	Greenham Parish Action Plan-final-31-08-2010


